
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Meeting

I'll be up to your office at 2:00.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Meeting

Yes, let's.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2015, at 12:22 PM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Can we meet at 2:00 to talk about the Flint meeting at the Gov. Office tomorrow?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov